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Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard  Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2089

February 7, 2020

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-20-4327 Medical Simulation Equipment

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

e Can we offer similar products? Please see section 6.1 of the RFP.

e Can we offer for partial items on the BID? Proposals for a portion of the equipment list will be
accepted, but must meet all requirements noted in the RFP.

e We just want to reconfirm that this request does not accept substitutions. No substitutions will
be accepted.

The deadline for questions has now passed. No additional questions will be accepted at this time.

Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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